From: Klinkhart, Glen Edward (CED)

To: Mccleskey, Victoria L (CED)

Cc: Alcohol, CED AMCO (CED sponsored)

Subject: RE: Correspondence re: Dillingham Liquor Store
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:18:36 PM
Victoria,

Thank you. | will be giving this to the ABC board so they can be aware of this person’s concerns.
Regards and have a great weekend!!

Klink

Glen Klinkhart

Director

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Board

550 W 7th Ave #1600, Anchorage, AK 99501

Office (907) 269-0350
glen.klinkhart@alaska.gov

From: Mccleskey, Victoria L (CED)

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:09 PM

To: Klinkhart, Glen Edward (CED) <glen.klinkhart@alaska.gov>
Subject: FW: Correspondence re: Dillingham Liquor Store

Hello Glen!
Per Amy’s below request- please see the original message from Mr. Byron Mochin (at the bottom of
this chain) re: concerns about the Dillingham Liquor Store as an FYI.

Thank youl!

Respectfully,

Victoria McCleskey

Executive Assistant

Commissioner’s Office

Alaska Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

907-269-8922

From: Demboski, Amy L (CED) <amy.demboski@alaska.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:04 PM
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To: Mccleskey, Victoria L (CED) <victoria.mccleskey@alaska.gov>
Cc: Hoskinson, Glenn A (CED) <glenn.hoskinson@alaska.gov>; Anderson, Julie B (CED)
<julie.anderson@alaska.gov>

Subject: RE: Correspondence re: Dillingham Liquor Store
Victoria,

Can you send this correspondence to Klinkhart? Since this relates to an establishment with a liquor
license, it should be sent to him as an FYI.

Thanks,
Amy

Amy Demboski

Assistant Commissioner

Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

(907) 269-7387

From: Mccleskey, Victoria L (CED)

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:31 PM

To: Anderson, Julie B (CED) <julie.anderson@alaska.gov>

Cc: Moller, Sandra (CED) <sandra.moller@alaska.gov>; Demboski, Amy L (CED)
<amy.demboski@alaska.gov>; Hoskinson, Glenn A (CED) <glenn.hoskinson@alaska.gov>
Subject: FW: Correspondence re: Dillingham Liquor Store

Hello!
Please see the below email from Byron Mochin re: concerns about the Dillingham Liquor Store.

Respectfully,

Victoria McCleskey

Executive Assistant

Commissioner’s Office

Alaska Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

907-269-8922

From: Commissioners Office, DOA (DOA sponsored) <doa.commissioner@alaska.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:44 AM

To: Mccleskey, Victoria L (CED) <victoria.mccleskey@alaska.gov>

Subject: FW:

Good morning, Victoria,
Please see the correspondence below regarding the Dillingham Liquor Store.
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Happy New Year!
Thank you,

Vanessa Kitchen

Executive Secretary lll
Department of Administration
Office of the Commissioner
907-269-6293

From: Byron Mochin <byronmochinl@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Commissioners Office, DOA (DOA sponsored) <doa.commissioner@alaska.gov>
Subject:

Hello. This is in regards of Dillingham Liquor store. The store for Dillingham ligour needs to close. It
could bring the coronavirus in our village. It is killing our people and encouraging young new men
and women in our community. If this situation is not brought up in your meeting. | will find a a
solution.
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From: CED AMCO REGS (CED sponsored)

To: Alcohol, CED AMCO (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: Curbside Delivery - Goldie"s AK #2847
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 10:53:30 AM

Please add this email for the Board.

Thank you
Jane

From: AMCO Admin (CED sponsored)

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:00 AM

To: CED AMCO REGS (CED sponsored) <amco.regs@alaska.gov>
Subject: FW: Curbside Delivery - Goldie's AK #2847

From: Kara Nash <kara@goldiesak.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:53 PM

To: AMCO Admin (CED sponsored) <amco.admin@alaska.gov>
Subject: Curbside Delivery - Goldie's AK #2847

| am one of the owners of Goldie’s AK in Fairbanks, Alaska. Our business has been
closed since June 26, 2020. We were able to shift gears under the order by the
Governor for emergency curbside delivery approved and managed by the ABC board.
In the February ABC meeting, the board mentioned looking for feedback from license
holders on this topic. | am writing to support any effort to extend the emergency
orders, or make a permanent change to statutes to allow curbside pick-up from our
establishment.

We have had significant support from our customer base to close on site consumption
and pivot towards to-go sales only. They saw our dedication to the safety of our
community and began purchasing from us in new ways. Curbside pick-up has given
us flexibility to sustain our operations through the pandemic.

With the order revoked, we are forced to open our doors to generate income. Human
behavior has changed. People are not comfortable going indoors in the Fairbanks
winter. Gatherings are taboo. Tourism is minimal. Our space is small and with
‘distancing’ occupancy is limited. Curbside is the only outlet to give customers the
choice about their financial contribution to the business. They can safely purchase
alcohol curbside with minimal interaction.

ABC should extend the emergency order, or consider supporting a permanent change
to the statutes. Bars, restaurants, manufacturers and distributors need assistance
from this governing body. This small change could make a big impact on struggling
businesses.
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Please let us know if we can provide more information, or reach out to other license
holders for additional feedback. Thank you!
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